Memorandum and Certification

To: Whom It May Concern

From: Robert C. Edmunds, P.E.

Date: January 4, 2021

Subject: Proposed Saunders Cottage
122 S.W. Albany Terrace

Fort White, Florida
Parcel No.: 00-00-00-01338-000

Background

The purpose of this memorandum is to address the requirements for the first floor
elevation at the referenced property. The recent plan review by the AHJ for the subject
property provided the following comment: “Needed: Sub VF form structure will need to
be one foot above the road or have an engineer letter stating otherwise.”

This comment is believed based on Columbia County Land Development Regulation
Section 8.5, Paragraph 8.5.2.3.b which states, in part:

“Information in flood hazard areas without base flood elevations (approximate Zone A).
Where flood hazard areas are delineated on the FIRM and base flood elevation data
have not been provided, the floodplain administrator shall:
3. Where base flood elevation and floodway data are not available from another
source, where the available data are deemed by the floodplain administrator to
not reasonably reflect flooding conditions, or where the available data are known
to be scientifically or technically incorrect or otherwise inadequate:
b. Specify that the base flood elevation is the higher of (i) two feet above
the highest adjacent grade at the location of the development, provided
there is no evidence indicating flood depths have been or may be greater
than two feet and the applicant submits a certification prepared by Florida
licensed engineer as to the proper height or requirement for the protection
of the structure from water or flood damage from a base flood event, but
such height or requirement shall not be less than two feet above the
highest adjacent grade; (ii) one foot above the highest adjacent unpaved
road or unpaved road easement; or (iii) the highest elevation on any
adjacent paved road or paved access easement. Informational note: the
lowest floor elevation is established in the Florida Building Code and is at
least one foot above the flood elevation or depth determined in this section
determined in this section.”



Subject Property

The subject parcel is 400.0 ft deep by 100.0 ft. wide. The proposed house footprint is
227 ft. from the unpaved frontage road. The road elevation is 54.00 ft (relative to
assumed site datum), sloping to 50.50 ft at the house site, thence continuing to slope to
the rear parcel boundary. Examination of the FEMA Flood Map (2009) overlay
(attached) indicates that the entire parcel is outside the 0.2% Annual Chance Flood
Hazard Area and in the Area of Minimal Flood Hazard.

Were the first floor slab elevation required to be 1.0 ft. above the road elevation, this
would result in a first floor slab elevation of 55.00, or 4.50 ft. above adjacent grade. This
is not justified based on site drainage/flooding considerations. It is my opinion that the
proper first floor slab elevation for protection of the structure from water damage or a
base flood event should be 2.0 ft. above adjacent grade, or 52.5 ft. relative to site
datum. This complies with Paragraph 8.5.2.3.b (ii) of the referenced land development
regulation.

Certification
Based upon the foregoing considerations and to the best of my knowledge and belief, |

certify that the appropriate first floor elevation for the proposed cottage is 52.50 ft.,
relative to site datum.

Robe'f{’& Edmunds

- = Florida P-E. 17443
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